
 
From: GPCL-production@tandf.co.uk [GPCL-production@tandf.co.uk] 
Sent: 02 August 2014 01:06 

To: Rogers Hannah (WEST LONDON MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST) 
Subject: Welcome to Taylor & Francis Production: Psychology, Crime & Law 951643 

02 Aug 2014 

Hannah Rogers,  
Re: The importance of looking credible: the impact of the behavioural sequelae of post-traumatic 

stress disorder on the credibility of asylum-seekers. 
Production tracking number: GPCL 951643 

Thank you for submitting your paper, which has now been received by the Taylor & Francis 
production department. As production editor I will work with you to oversee the production of your 

article from manuscript to publication. My contact details are given at the end of this email. 

• Please print and sign by hand the attached Author Publishing Agreement. Please upload the 
Agreement to CATS (see below). If this is not possible, you can scan it and send it by email to GPCL-

production@tandf.co.uk, or post it to the address below. 
Proofs will be ready for you to check in approximately 17 working days and we would like you to 

return your corrections within 3 days. Please let me know if there will be any difficulty in meeting this 

schedule. 
We will be sending proofs to you through our workflow system, CATS (Central Article Tracking 

System). 
• The DOI of your paper is: 10.1080/1068316X.2014.951643. Once your article has published online, 

it will be available at the following permanent link: http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/1068316X.2014.951643 
. 

• You can check the status of your paper online through the CATS system at: 

http://cats.informa.com/PTS/in  
• Your User Name is: rogersh3  

• Your Password is: Roge756 (You will be required to change this first time you log in)  
Yours sincerely, 

Teena Lawrence 

Taylor & Francis 
4 Park Square 

Milton Park 
Abingdon 

Oxfordshire 

OX14 4RN 
UNITED KINGDOM 

Email:GPCL-production@tandf.co.uk 
Fax:+44 (0)20 7017 6336 
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